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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: esl@fpua.com

Cc: armbrustersa@bv.com; Lurix, Joe; oquendo.ana@epa.qgov; Kathleen Forney; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan;
Eriday. Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:08:24 PM

Attachments: 1110121-007-AV Final Notice - sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Leongomez:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY
Facility Name: TREASURE COAST ENERGY CENTER

Project Number: 1110121-007-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION

Facility County: ST. LUCIE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/1110121.007.AV.F_pdf.zip

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT REVISION

In the Matter of an
Application for Permit Revision by:

Florida Municipal Power Agency Permit No. 1110121-007-AV

4545 Energy Lane Treasure Coast Energy Center

Fort Pierce, Florida 34981 Title V Air Operation Permit Revision
Responsible Official: St. Lucie County

Mr. Edward S. Leongomez, Plant Manager

Enclosed is the final permit revision package for the Title V air operation permit for the Treasure Coast Energy
Center. The existing facility is located in Saint Lucie County at 4545 Energy Lane, Fort Pierce, Florida. This
permit is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Digitally signed by Jonathan
Q 4 0/ M-
NI ?%\ Holtom, P.E, CPM
U ad Date: 2012.09.26 14:31:49
-04'00"

On Behalf of:

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/jkh/tbc

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Edward S. Leongomez, Florida Municipal Power Agency: esl@fpua.com
Mr. Stanley A. Armbruster, P.E., Black & Veatch: armbrustersa@bv.com
Mr. Joe Lurix, P.E., DEP, SE District Office: joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oquendo, US EPA Region 4: oquendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Katy Forney, US EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP - OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
2012.09.26 14:59:14 -04'00°
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						2012-09-26T14:31:49-0400


			Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM








						2012-09-26T14:59:14-0400


			Lynn Scearce
















by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us; Cascio, Tom; Holtom. Jonathan
Subject: Delivered: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:08:25 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us"joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:08:25 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Ed Leongomez

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 8:35:34 AM

Attachments: Read 1110121-007-AV Florida Municipal Power Agency Treasure Coast Eneray Center Final Permit .msg

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from Fort
Pierce Utilities Authority employees regarding government business are public records, available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

(For additional information, go to http://www.fpua.com/important_information/privacy.php)



mailto:eleongomez@fpua.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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Read: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit 


			From


			Ed Leongomez


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Thursday, September 27, 2012 8:34:54 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Armbruster, Stanley A. (Stan)

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:20:45 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:19:17 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:ArmbrusterSA@bv.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:16:15 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:16:13 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

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
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:13:05 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:13:54 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Lurix, Joe

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:01:57 AM

Your message was read on Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:01:56 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LURIX_J
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: esl@fpua.com
Subject: Relayed: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:08:26 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:esl@fpua.com"esl@fpua.com
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

To: armbrustersa@bv.com
Subject: Relayed: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:08:27 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:armbrustersa@bv.com"armbrustersa@bv.com
Subject: 1110121-007-AV, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Treasure Coast Energy Center, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:armbrustersa@bv.com



